ALAMEDA COUNTY
HEALTH CARE SERVICES £

AGENCY
DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Director

o~

RAFAT A. SHAHID, Assistant Agency Director

i

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
Hazardous Materials Division
February 22, 1993 80 Swan Way, Rm. 200
Oakland, CA 94621
{510) 271-4320

Mr. John Jang

california Regional Water Quality Control Board
san Francisco Bay Region

2101 Webster Street, Suite 500

Oakland, CA 94612

Subject: No Further Action Letter, Former Narou Nursery, 1500
Thrush Avenue, San Leandro, CA 94578

This Department has reviewed reports submitted by GeoPlexus, Inc.
for the subsurface investigation at the subject site. The
reports document the investigation of hydrocarbon contamination
at the site of a former underground gasoline storage tank.

After review of the supporting documents related to the
subsurface investigation this Department recommends a no further
action status to this investigation.

Enclosed for your reference is the GeoPlexus, Inc. site closure
report dated January 14, 1993 and revised figures for depth to
water and well casing elevations dated January 21, 1993.

If you have questions related to this matter please contact me.

T

Robert Weston
Hazardous Materials Specialist

cc: dimilowelis Chief-files élégfjﬂefl

pDavid Glick, GeoPlexus, Inc.

attachments



STATE OF CALIFORNIA PETE WILSON, Gowernor

CALIFORNIA REGIONAL WATER QUALITY CONTROL BOARD
SAN FRANCISCO BAY REGION

2101 WEBSTER STREET, SUITE 500 ¢
OAKLAND, CA 94612 oo
(510} 7848.1255 March 30, 1993

UGT File (JMJ) and
File No. 2198.17

Mr. Robert Howell .
Silicon Valley Companies

851 East Hamilton Avenue, Suite 120

Campbell, CA 95008 '

Dear Mr. Howell: .

SUBJECT: Case Closure for 1500 Thrush Avenue, San Leandro,

Alameda County . . '

1)

The Alameda County Health Agency (ACHA) has submitted a letter
dated February 22, 1993, along with a January 14, 1993 Geo
Plexus, Inc. closure report which summarized the investigation
and the cleanup of hydrocarbon pollution resulting from one
underground gasoline storage tank, and recommends that the case
be closed. Regional Board staff have reviewed this report and
concurs with ACHA’s recommendation. Therefore, based on the
available information for the above site, it appears that further
investigation and/or cleanup of the soil and groundwater
pertaining to the subject underground storage tank are not
necessary. Further work could be required if conditions change or
a water quality threat is discovered at the site. ‘

If you have any questions, please call John Jang of my staff at
(510) 286-0554.

even R. Ritchie
Executive Officer

cc: Mr. Mike Maples, Nelson Maples Development
- Mr. David Glick, Geo Plexus, Inc.
Mr. Robert Weston, ACHA




ALAMEDA COUNTY
HEALTH CARE SERVICES

AGENCY
DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Director

RAFAT A. SHAHID, Assistant Agency Director

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
Hazardous Materials Division

February 4, 1993 80 Swan Way, Rm. 200

Qakland, CA 94621

. {5610) 271-4320
Mr. Mike Maples )

Nelson Maples Development
6375 Clark Avenue
Dublin, CA 94568

Subject: Former Tank Site, Request for Closure, 1500 Thrush
Avenue, San Leandro, CA 94578

This Department is in receipt of your request for no further
action on the property currently referred to as the "Narou
Nursery Property", site of a former underground gasoline storage
tank. After review of the supporting documents related to the
subsurface investigation this Department will recommend a no
further action status to this investigation.

The recommendation will be submitted to the Regional Water
Quality Control Board (RWQCB) for formal action and notification
to the responsible parties.

If you have questions related to this matter please contact me.

Singerely,

Robert Weston
Hazardous Materials Specialist

cc: David Glick



